#### Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on August 19, 2024 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Joe Bartley. Trustee Chisam arrived at 7:04 pm.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve August 5<sup>th</sup> board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Landess. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

# People to Address the Board:

Pat Mileham addressed the board on behalf of the senior luncheon. She inquired about a replacement for the coffee maker in the kitchen. The board will look for a replacement.

## Old Business:

### New Business:

Village Engineer Kuhn, had nothing to report.

Village Attorney Craven, had nothing to report.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report. Trustee Charles requested that the Village Hall building be power washed.

Police Chief Crouch, submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer March, had nothing to report.

### **Committee Reports:**

Trustee Chisam, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, thanked the Police Department for their work for the National Night Event.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, made a motion to approve \$1225 for five employees to attend a water conference. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes. Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve up to \$500 to send one employee to a Pipe Line Safety training. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported that the OSLAD grant was changed to include five feet paths instead of ten feet paths to reduce the cost.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, made a motion to approve 13 sections of sidewalk replacements not to exceed \$20,000. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes. Trustee Landess made a motion to approve 9

roads for oil and chipping. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Mayor Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported that the reduction in the food tax effective January 1 will reduce the Villages tax income by approximately \$48,000. The Illinois Municipal League sent a model for no camping on public grounds and Attorney Craven will review it.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to enter into executive session at 7:17 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to reenter open session at 7:25 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam. Charles. Rusciolelli, Mileham. Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and	d Mayor Bartley voted yes.
Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to adjourn the r Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and	meeting at 7:27 pm. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees d Mayor Bartley voted yes.
Mayor	Date
Clerk	